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Jamie Donaldson

From: John Eld <JEld@livebsl.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Jamie Donaldson

Subject: RE: West Hills Townhomes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Jamie. I have paid the updated fees. 

 

Now that everything has been uploaded and fees have been paid, I request that our application be deemed complete 

and the 120-day clock start per ORS 227.178. 

 

Thank You,  

 
John Eld 

Director of Development 

Bonaventure® 

BonaventureSenior.com 

3425 Boone Road SE | Salem, OR 97317 

W: 503 373 3161  | C:  541 274 0923| JEld@livebsl.com, 

L INKEDIN |  FACEBOOK |   TWITTER | PINTEREST | YOUTUBE 

 

From: Jamie Donaldson <JDonaldson@cityofsalem.net>  

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 1:04 PM 

To: John Eld <JEld@livebsl.com> 

Subject: RE: West Hills Townhomes 

 

Hi John, 

 

No need to upload the applications for each, the narratives are fine. Thank you for sending these over, I have adjusted 

the fees for the additional adjustments on the folder as well so the fees can be paid when you’re ready. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jamie Donaldson 

Planner II 

City of Salem | Community Development Department 

555 Liberty St SE, RM 305, Salem, OR 97301 

JDonaldson@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2328 

FaceBook | Twitter | YouTube | CityofSalem.net 

 

Now Available! Online submittal of Land Use Applications through the City of Salem Permit Application Center. Register 

for an account here. 

Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday 

Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net  
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From: John Eld <JEld@livebsl.com>  

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:31 PM 

To: Jamie Donaldson <JDonaldson@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: West Hills Townhomes 

 

Jamie, 

 

I am uploading all of the completeness documents. I have several new adjustments that we have application for. I have 

attached the application forms to this email, I did not upload them to the PAC portal, but I did upload the narrative for 

each. Please let me know if I need to do anything else? 

 

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

 


